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THE INSTITUTE OF THE MOTOR INDUSTRY



IMI TENDER

Tender Name : SPFP03 Pilot Evaluation
QUESTIONNAIRE

SECTION 1: PRE-QUALIFICATION
The Contractor must be able to answer positively to all of the following questions.  Failure to meet these essential criteria would result in the Tender being rejected.
If any of the questions are not applicable please state, “N/A”.
	Organisation Name
	
	Legal Status
	

	Company Registration Number
	
	VAT Registration Number
	

	Organisation Address
	
	Main Contact Name, Telephone Number and Email
	

	Postcode
	
	Alternate Contact Name
	


	PQQ Criteria
	Yes
	No

	Are you solvent, not bankrupt within the past 5 years and not in the process of bankruptcy nor in the process of winding up or any form of financial insolvency administration?
	
	

	Are you a Private Limited Company registered in England and Wales or otherwise a Sole Trader or Partnership registered with HMRC?
	
	

	Have you ever been convicted of any offence concerning professional conduct?
	
	

	Have you ever had any contract removed following any form of professional misconduct?
	
	

	Do you pay all tax and duties up to date in accordance with the law and with the requirements of HMRC?
	
	

	Do you have Professional Indemnity Insurance to a value of at least £500,000.00
	
	

	Please use this space to give details if you need to




SECTION 2: ORGANISATIONAL ARRANGEMENTS

1. Personnel 
Please tell us who will be responsible for managing the project evaluation.  Also explain who will be carrying out the evaluation itself.  Give details of this person’s experience and qualifications both in respect of the provision of services similar or the same as this tender and in respect of work within the motor industry.
	


SECTION 3: SERVICE PROVISION 

1. Meeting the Service Requirements
Please describe how you propose to deliver the project evaluation showing clearly how your time will be distributed across the evaluation requirements and explaining the headings which would form up your final evaluation report.
	


2. Costs
Please provide a breakdown of your anticipated costs associated with this project which should justify your written quote to be provided as part of your tender response.
	


LIST OF ADDITIONAL DOCUMENTATION
Please list the additional documentation which you have attached to this tender document.  Those pre-completed are required:

	Document
	Enclosed (please tick)

	Certificate of Professional Indemnity Insurance and Schedule showing value of cover
	

	Copies of qualification certificates of the person carrying out the proposed activity
	

	Written quote for the proposed activity
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